MINUTES DASB SENATE MEETING Wednesday, August 7, 2002 2:30 pm Student Council Chambers

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 2:46 pm by Melecia Navarro.

Roll Call

Name	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	
1. Jennifer de Leon	X		2:47 pm		
2. Betty Duong	Х				
3. Kathy Duong	X		2:53 pm		
4. Jeeway Kan		Х			Excused
5. Nacime Karami	X				
6. Ayeshah Khalid	X				
7. Ahmed Khatib	X				
8. Dang Le	X				
9. Janae LoPresti		Х			
10. Melecia Navarro	Х				
11. Colin Pickel		Х			Excused
12. Jessiree Primitivo	Х		2:53 pm		
13. Evan Tang	X			2:57 pm	
14. Asima Uddin		Х			Excused
15. Claudia Villatoro		Х			

Approval of Minutes

Wednesday, July 24, 2002 Nacime Karami moved to approve the minutes as corrected. Evan Tang seconded the motion. Motion passed by consensus.

Public Comments

Aspandiar Dahmubed stated that graduation gowns should be available to rent instead of purchase.

Paul Flores IV presented the idea of having a Haunted House at De Anza on Halloween to raise money for charity.

Burning Issues

Evan Tang stated that someone placed the cups in the water cooler upside down and now they cannot be taken out.

Melecia Navarro stated that she would like to see an end to the Senators' absences and late arrivals to the Senate Meetings.

Consent Calendar

- 1. Add Melecia Navarro to the Budget and Finance Committee
- 2. Add Ayeshah Khalid to the Student Rights and Services Committee
- 3. Add Dang Le to the Student Rights and Services Committee
- 4. Add Jeeway Kan to the Marketing and Communications Committee
- 5. Add Ayeshah Khalid to the Diversity and Events Committee

August 7, 2002 DASB Senate Minutes

- 6. Add Kathy Duong to the Technology Committee
- 7. Add Kathy Duong to the Inter Club Council
- 8. Add Evan Tang to the Academic Council
- 9. Add Colin Pickel to the Campus Budget Committee
- 10. Add Ayeshah Khalid to the Classified Senate
- 11. Add Ahmed Khatib to the College Council
- 12. Add Melecia Navarro to the College Council
- 13. Add Betty Duong to the Diversity Advisory Council
- 14. Add Jessiree Primitivo to the Diversity Advisory Council
- 15. Add Jennifer De Leon to the Educational Technology Advisory Committee
- 16. Add Melecia Navarro to the Presidents Round Table

Evan Tang moved to approve the consent calendar. Ayeshah Khalid seconded the motion Motion passed unanimously.

Business

DISCUSSION/ACTION – First Vote 17. DASB Budget and Finance Code This item is to discuss and vote on DASB Budget and Finance Code changes. Presenter: Colin Pickel Time limit: 20 minutes Ahmed Khatib moved to approve the DASB Budget and Finance Code changes. Evan Tang Seconded the motion. Evan Tang moved to end discussion Ahmed Khatib seconded the motion. Motion to end discussion passed unanimously Motion to approve the DASB Budget and Finance Code changes passed unanimously.

INFORMATION

18. DASB Travel CodeThis item is to review DASB Travel Code changes. The first vote will be taken next senate meeting.Presenter: Ahmed KhatibTime limit: 10 minutesAhmed Khatib presented the DASB Travel Code changes.

DISCUSSION

19. DASB Goals and Reflections for 2002
This item is to discuss goals and mission statements of what DASB is and wants to be.
Presenter: Jason Bacon
Time limit: 20 minutes
Jason Bacon passed out a questionnaire to the DASB Senate and Prospective Senators and presented information on setting goals.
Discussion occurred.

Introduction/Approval of Prospective Senators

Aspandiar Dahmubed, 2nd meeting Kitty Lam, 2nd meeting Rodolphe Courtier, 2nd meeting America Navarro, 2nd meeting August 7, 2002 DASB Senate Minutes David Moghtader, 1st meeting Miqi Huang, 1st meeting Paul Flores IV, 2nd meeting

Business Reports

Jennifer de Leon had nothing new to report. She is continuing to plan for the DASB Web Site. Betty Duong reported that today was snow cone day. The next event is giving out bottled water and DASB information in the admin building on September 18. She needs volunteers to place DASB stickers on and pass out bottles of water.

Ayeshah Khalid reported that she is on the Diversity and Events Committee and will be helping with the event on September 18.

Dang Le reported that he is trying to recruit members for the Administration Committee. Nacime Karami reported that she has been looking through paperwork and planning Student Rights and Services Day and that she needs people for the Student Rights and Services Committee.

Ahmed Khatib reported that he has been getting organized, taking care of committee assignments, and met with Foothill.

Melecia Navarro reported that she has been attending various college meetings, and she received a memo from Mike Brandy regarding the state budget, which is not yet complete, and Measure E information.

Kathy Duong reported that she would be helping out with upcoming events.

Jessiree Primitivo reported that she would be helping out with upcoming events.

Ahmed Khatib reported on curriculum changes.

La Donna Yumori-Kaku reported that Counseling 100 started on Monday. She would like volunteers for Monday August 12, 19, and 26, 9:00 am, 12:15 pm, 3:15 pm, and 7:15 pm to present DASB and ICC/Club information. Melecia Navarro stated that the presentations are fun and asked senators to please volunteer.

Dennis Shannakian reported on the transportation/parking committee.

Announcements/Informational Reports

Aspandiar Dahmubed reported that the Landmark Forum is going to be in the area with the orientation to be held on August 21. See him for more information.

Melecia Navarro reported that someone is looking for Drawing Art Students For Commissioned Work. See her for more information.

Melecia Navarro presented information about the De Anza Student Trustee, Deanna Stewart. People can sign up for her list serve through student_trustee@hotmail.com to receive information about the Foothill-De Anza Board.

Appreciation Period

Appreciations were given.

<u>Adjournment</u>

Meeting adjourned at 3:50 pm by Melecia Navarro.

Submitted By

Dennis Shannakian Acting DASB Senate Secretary Approved Wednesday, August 21, 2002

August 7, 2002 DASB Senate Minutes